From: Dianne Johnson

To: Susan Elmore

Ce: Alene Haeh! Coqain S : “cob Eobiice N : Allen. Robert Scott;
Kimberly Sterling; Claudia Morlan; Matthew Jamison

Subject: Re: Lunch 11:30 The Grove - Wanda Adams

Date: Monday, October 10, 2016 9:59:26 AM

On Wanda, we think she's positive for us, but we know she can be dlippery and change. So,
I'd work for afirm commitment.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 10, 2016, at 9:22 AM, Susan El more_ wrote:

Bob, Alene or Scott, can one of you join me for lunch with Wanda Adams today?
Dianne, all thoughts welcome.
Susan

Susan Elmore

Elmore Public Relations, Inc.
311 W. Saulnier Street

Houston, TX 77019

713-524-0661 office

713-702-4331 cell

We connect.... strategy, expertise, results.
www.elmorepr.com



From: Susan Elmore

To: Alene Haehl Coggin

Cc: "Bob Boblitt; Allen, Robert Scott; Kimberly Sterling; Dianne Johnson; Claudia Morlan; Matthew Jamison
Subject: Re: Lunch 11:30 The Grove - Wanda Adams

Date: Monday, October 10, 2016 9:49:38 AM

Seeyou at The Grove Alene

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Oct 10, 2016, at 9:29 AM, Alene Haehl Coggin || GGG ot

>

> Yes, I'm open for whatever you need.
>

> - Original Message-----

> From: Susan Elmore
> Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 9:23 AM
> To: 'Alene Haehl Coggin ; "Bob Boblitt'

> ; "Allen, Robert Scott'; 'Kimberly Sterling'; Dianne
> Johnson; Claudia Morlan; 'Matthew Jamison'

> Subject: Lunch 11:30 The Grove - Wanda Adams

>

> Bob, Alene or Scott, can one of you join me for lunch with Wanda Adams
> today?

> Dianne, al thoughts welcome.

> Susan

>

> Susan Elmore

> Elmore Public Relations, Inc.

> 311 W. Saulnier Street

> Houston, TX 77019

> 713-524-0661 office

> 713-702-4331 cell

‘<. |

>

> We connect.... strategy, expertise, results.

> www.elmorepr.com<http://www.elmorepr.com/>

>

>






